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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 19 May 2020 4:51 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Mechanical Inspection Report Request

Dear Shiau Chan 

 

This is the new cases from TPD which requires opening of new ref no. under me. 

 

Motor Car, SMJ321S (TP/IP/22757/2020) 

Motor Taxi, SHF1565D (TP/IP/20683/2020)        

 Motor Car, SLR3826C (TP/IP/21299/2020) 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Sherwin Beh | Technical Investigator  
  
LKK Auto Consultants 
  
Office: 6256 3561  | Email:  SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) [mailto:Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg]  

Sent: 19 May 2020 15:48 

To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto) <SherwinBeh@lkkauto.com>; Naz (LKKAuto) <Naz@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto) <bryanang@lkkauto.com>; Sufiyan KHAIRI (SPF) <Sufiyan_KHAIRI@spf.gov.sg>; Mohamed 

Yazid MOHAMMED YUSOFF (SPF) <Mohamed_Yazid_Mohammed_Yusoff@spf.gov.sg>; Saleha MOHD SANI (SPF) 

<Saleha_Mohd_Sani@spf.gov.sg> 

Subject: Mechanical Inspection Report Request 

 

Dear Sirs, 

  

May I seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 6 vehicles below: [The ones 

marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS] 

  

  

a) Case IAFP-IB-20200519 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SMJ321S (TP/IP/22757/2020) 

  

On the 13th May 2019 (Wednesday) sometime around 9.53 a.m., the driver was driving the said motorcar 

on lane 4 of 5-lane road along Geylang Road towards the direction of Kallang Road. In the midst of making a 

lane change to the left, the driver lost control of the motorcar and veered to the left. Thereafter, the 

motorcar mounted the left kerb and collided onto a bus stop pole signage and three portions of link way 

shelter. Hence, a mechanical inspection is required to confirm if there is any mechanical fault to the 

motorcar. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     SMJ321S - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  

                                                   

IO In-Charge: IO Sufiyan Khairi 
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b) Case IAFP-IB-20200519 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBJ2272S (TP/IP/21913/2020) 

 

On 1 May 2020 (Friday) at about 8.23 am, the Deceased was riding alone along CTE (SLE), slip road into 

Seletar West Link, on an unknown lane when he was believed to have lost control of his motorcycle and 

collided onto the right kerb.  After which, the Deceased was believed to have collided onto a tree and flung 

off his motorcycle, before landing on the road divider. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained 

multiple injuries and was pronounced dead at the scene, at 10.57 p.m. by the attending paramedic. 

 

Vehicle to be inspected:       FBJ2272S - Rider (Deceased) 

 

IO In-Charge: SIO Mohd Yazid 

 

 

c) Case IAFP-IB-20200519 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBG6829B (TP/IP/20401/2020) 

 

On 21 April 2020 (Tuesday) at about 4.26 am, the Deceased was travelling on unknown lane of 3-lanes road 

along Upper Thomson Road towards MacRitchie viaduct. Somewhere before lamp post 129, the Deceased 

was believed to have lost control of his motor cycle and grazed onto the centre divider, before he landed at 

the centre divider island. As a result of the accident, the Deceased sustained head injuries and was 

pronounced dead at scene at 5.04am by Paramedic SSgt Tan.  

 

Vehicle to be inspected:       SHC1824Y - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

 

IO In-Charge: DOC Saleha 

 

 

d) Case IAFP-IB-20200519 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, JRA7270 (TP/IP/20683/2020) 

e) Case IAFP-IB-20200519 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHF1565D (TP/IP/20683/2020)        

  

On the 23 April 2020 (Thursday) at about 6.26 a.m., the Deceased was riding alone on his motorcycle along 

PIE (Changi Airport) near slip road from BKE when the rear portion of his motorcycle was hit by an incoming 

motor taxi that was switching right lane from lane 4 into lane 3 of the 6 lanes-road. Due to the accident, the 

Deceased sustained head injuries and was reported to be unconscious, was conveyed to Tan Tock Seng 

Hospital by an ambulance. However on 24 April 2020 at 10.26 p.m., the Deceased succumbed to his injuries 

and was pronounced dead by Dr Ye Madong in Tan Tock Seng Hospital. 

 

Vehicles to be inspected:     JRA7270 - Rider (Deceased) 

                                                   SHF1565D - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

                                                                                                                                                                                                  

IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah 

 

 

f) Case IAFP-IB-20200519 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLR3826C (TP/IP/21299/2020) 

 

On 27 April 2020 (Monday) sometime before 1437hrs, the motor car was travelling straight along PIE 

(Changi Airport), 15 km on lane 1 of the 3-lanes road when the said motor car collided into a police marked 

motor car and another motor car that was driven by a member of public. After the collision, the driver of 

the motor car claimed that his brakes were not working. Hence, a mechanical inspection is required to 

confirm if there is any mechanical fault to the motorcar. 
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Vehicle to be inspected:       SLR3826C - Driver (Potential Defendant) 

 

IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah  

  

   

2.           These request has been approved by my management. 

  

3.           Thank you Sirs. 

  

  

cc:         IO Sufiyan, SIO Yazid and DOC Saleha, as requested by you. 

 
Best regards, 

 

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss) 

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team 

Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force 

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352 

 

Singapore Police Force – Commemorating 200 Years of Policing    

 
WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in 
reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender 
immediately if you receive this in error." 


